



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To : Mr. Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Date : June 20, 1986

From : Everett R. Kennedy *ERM*
Commissioner of Public Works

Reference

Subject : Council Order #15 - Councillor Russell - 6/9/86
Re: Repair Veterans Markers

Please be advised the Cemetery personnel have been removing grass and debris from markers for several weeks. A substantial improvement has been the result. Work will continue during the summer; a separate contract will be advertised for installing new bases for markers thus bringing them up to grade.



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

June 30, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 25 regarding repair of the Veterans markers at the Cambridge Cemetery, I submit the attached response from Everett Kennedy, Commissioner of Public Works. As the report points out, maintenance of the markers is currently underway and a separate contract will be issued to install new bases for the markers which are sinking in the World War II section of the cemetery.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 3

S-429

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item No. 25
on the repair of the Veterans' markers at the
Cambridge Cemetery.

In City Council,

June 30, 1986

Placed on File